REDACTED PER RCW 42.56.230

Leieski, Tina (UTC)

From: Holloway, Lynda (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 1:20 PM

To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Subject: FW: Rescind Moving Application for Johnathan Jorde, Queen City Movers LLC
Tina,

Just received the following email from Mr. Jorde:

----- Original [{i1Y)

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 11:43 AM
To: Holloway, Lynda (UTC)
Subject: Rescind Moving Application for Johnathan Jorde, Queen City Movers LLC

Dear WA UTC,

Please rescind my application for a moving permit. Per our conversation, | understand that my refundable application
fee of $500 will be applied to my fine of $500.

I just found out | can move my Yelp reviews to another city so | hope to get tacit approval in Oregon soon and start to
muscle my way into Portland. Yes, | understand | can't move in Vancouver.

I'll be writing to the governor and the three commissioners of the UTC to hopefully change to a less "scorched earth”
policy for criminal history. Putting misdemeanors crimes equal with felonies especially crimes that don't involve moral
turpitude or a sexual nature is too broad for the industry being regulated.

Thanks Linda for your kind words.

Johnathan Jorde

Owner, Queen City Movers





